KTMPW

KILLEEN TEMPLE
opolitan planning organization

Technical Advisory
Committee Meeting

April 5, 2017
9:30 a.m.






- S . S S S S B S S S S S G S e S S S S B G Dan B GEa Bae DEa B Bae B B e e

Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)

Wednesday, April 5, 2017
Central Texas Council of Governments Building
2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 9:30 A.M.
AGENDA

Call to Order.

Opportunity for Public Comment.(1)

Staff Update: Advisory Committees; Air Quality.

Action Item: Approve minutes from March 1, 2017 meeting.

Action ltem: Recommend approval of Resolution for May 2017 as National Bike Month.

Action Item: Recommend adoption of Fitness Friendly Business Program.

Discussion Item: Category 2 Funding Formula.

Discussion Item: Match requirements for Unified Transportation Program funding categories for projects in the
2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan.

9. Discussion Item: Update regarding MPO establishment of transit performance targets for state of good repair.
10. Discussion Item: Public input received through March 31, 2017,

11. Member comments.

12. Adjourn.

00 N g U R0 B

Workshop - To Follow Regular Scheduled Meeting if Needed
AGENDA

1. Calltoorder.

2. Discussion on any of the following topics (if needed):
a. Current or past KTMPO documents and plans to include Unified Planning Work Program, Transportation
Improvement Program, By-Laws, Public Participation Plan, Regional Thoroughfare/Bicycle Pedestrian Plan,
Metropolitan Transportation Plan, Congestion Management Process, Annual Performance Expenditure Report,
Annual Project Listing, Texas Urban Mobility Plan, Unified Transportation Plan, Federal Certification Process; b.
Past or Future KTMPO Meeting processes or happenings; c. KTMPO Current, Past or Future MPO Boundary
Studies; d. KTMPO Past or Future Annual Meetings; e. Current, Past or Future KTMPO Budgets and funding
conditions; f. Rural Planning Organizations and/or Regional Mobility Authorities; g. Special Funding for
Projects; h. Legislative Changes; i. Status of MPO Projects; j. Staff, TxDOT, Consultant, Guest presentations
relating to transportation; k. Meetings pertaining to any transportation related items/topics.

3. Adjourn.

The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabllities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications
will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours In advance if accommodation is needed. (1)Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do
0 prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Board.

P.O. BOX 729 - BELTON, TX 76513 . 254-770-2200 . FAX 254-770-2360 # WWW.KTMPO.ORG






KT MPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

KILLEEN TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (KTMPO)

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC)
Wednesday March 1, 2017
9:30 am

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)
2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX 76513

Technical Advisory Committee Voting Members

Erin Smith—City of Belton Stephen Eubanks for Bryan Neaves—Bell County
Andrea Gardner—City of Copperas Cove Robert Ator for Carole Warlick—Hill Country
David Olson for Dennis Baldwin—City of Transit District (HCTD)

Killeen Michael Bolin—Texas Dept. of Transportation
Brian Chandler—City of Temple (TxDOT) Waco District

Non-Voting Members
Keith Fruge for Brian Dosa—Fort Hood

Additional Attendees

Cynthia Arevalo—Belton Independent School Beth Correa—CTCOG
District Jim Martin—KTMPO

Dan Yancey—City of Copperas Cove Kendra Coufal—KTMPO

Charlotte Hitchman—City of Copperas Cove Jason Deckman—KTMPO

Liz Bullock—TxDOT Waco District Cheryl Maxwell—KTMPO

Darrell Burtner—HCTD Jlohn Weber—KTMPO

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Cheryl Maxwell called the meeting to order at 9:33 a.m.

2. Opportunity for Public Comment: No comments were made from the public.

3. Staff Update: KTMPO staff provided the following updates:

--Jim Martin stated that KTMPO is working with FHWA to develop an action plan for freight planning.

--John Weber stated that the next Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) meeting will be held on
March 14 at 9:00 am. BPAC is currently working on identifying corridors that lack bike/pedestrian

Page 1 0of 3
TAC Meeting Minutes
March 1, 2017



infrastructure and the Fitness Friendly Business Program and will be bringing their recommendations to
the next TAC meeting.

--For air quality, February’s ozone readings were 62 parts per billion (ppb) at the Temple station and 61
ppb at the Killeen station.

4. Action Items: Approve minutes from February 1, 2017 meeting.

Brian Chandler made a motion to approve February 1, 2017 meeting minutes, seconded by David Olson;
the motion passed unanimously.

5. Action Item: Recommend approval of draft FY2018/2019 Unified Planning Work Program and initiation
of public involvement process.

Cheryl Maxwell presented the TAC with the updated draft UPWP. The draft includes the updated Subtask
5.5, Special Studies to include studies discussed at February’s TAC meeting and the updated budget
summary. Appendices C through F will be updated before the draft is presented to TPPB. Ms. Maxwell
explained that a 30 day public involvement period will occur with two public hearings. The FY18/19 UPWP
is due to TxDOT on June 1, 2017.

David Olson made a motion to recommend approval of draft FY2018/2019 UPWP and initiate the public
involvement process, seconded by Andrea Gardner; the motion passed unanimously.

6. Discussion Item: Schedule for selecting projects for funding from the 2040 Metropolitan Transportation
Plan list of prioritized projects based on anticipated funding for FY2018-2020.

Cheryl Maxwell discussed the potential schedule for selecting projects that are listed in the 2040 MTP for
funding. Ms. Maxwell explained that it is recommended for the MPO to wait to May to dedicate funds
since revisions to the TxDOT’s 2017 Unified Transportation Program are anticipated to be finalize in March
or April. KTMPQ is anticipated to receive $73 million in FY18-20 through Category 2, 7, and 9 funds. KTMPO
may also receive funds through Category 4, however, those projects are selected by TxDOT. Ms. Maxwell
provided TAC with a tentative schedule. At their May meeting, TAC recommends projects for funding and
to initiate the public involvement process for TIP and MTP amendments. At their June meeting, TAC
recommends approval of TIP/MTP amendments and TPPB approval of amendments at their June meeting.

No action was taken on this item.
7. Discussion Item: Requirement for MPO to establish transit performance targets for state of good repair.

Cheryl Maxwell explained that under the Transit Asset Management (TAM) Final Rule, the Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) requires transit providers to set performance targets for State of Good Repair (SGR)
by January 1, 2017. The Planning Rule requires each MPO to establish targets no later than 180 days after
the date on which the relevant state or provider of public transportation establishes its performance
targets. HCTD has established State of Good Repair performance targets, therefore, based upon this rule,
MPOs would have to establish targets before June 30, 2017. KTMPO is consulting with TxDOT and FTA for
clarification of this process.

No action was taken on this item.

Page 2 0of 3
TAC Meeting Minutes
March 1, 2017



8. Discussion Item: Public input received through February 28, 2017.
KTMPO did not receive any public input in the month of February.
9. Member Comments.

Michael Bolin provided TAC with an update on I-14. Mr. Bolin stated that a sign unveiling ceremony will
be held on April 22 near the Bell Tower exit and the process to resign this portion of US 190 will take a
couple of months. Cheryl Maxwell provided an update on the US 190 Feasibility Study. TxDOT has
contracted with CP&Y to conduct the study and a kickoff meeting was held in February.

10. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 9:55 a.m.

These meeting minutes were approved by the TAC members at their meeting on

Cheryl Maxwell, KTMPO Director

Page 3 of 3
TAC Meeting Minutes
March 1, 2017






Technical Advisory Committee
S April 5, 2017
N

Agenda Item #5

National Bike Month

Summary:

Since 1956, the League of American Bicyclists have dedicated the month of May as National Bike
Month to promote bicycling as a healthy, safe and environmentally-friendly form of transportation.
National Bike Month also includes Bike to School Day on May 10, National Bike to Work Week
on May 15-19, and Bike to Work Day on May 19. Attached to this meeting packet is a resolution
that will be presented to KTMPO Transportation Planning Policy Board in April for supporting
National Bike Month and Associated Events and Dates. KTMPO encourages area cities to also
support and promote National Bike Month.

Action Needed: Recommend approval of Resolution for May 2017 as National Bike Month.



KTM Py

KILLEEN- TEMPI

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE KILLEEN-TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
SUPPORTING NATIONAL BIKE MONTH (MAY 2017) AND ASSOCIATED EVENTS AND DATES

WHEREAS; The League of American Bicyclists has declared the month of May 2017 as National Bike
Month, May 10, 2017 as Bike to School Day; May 15 through May 19, 2017 as Bike to
Work Week; and May 19, 2017 as Bike to Work Day; and

WHEREAS; biking is a healthy, safe, and environmentally-friendly form of transportation and an
excellent form of recreation; and

WHEREAS; bicycle commuting is an effective means to reduce air pollution, conserve energy, and
promotes the “livability” of communities by reducing traffic, noise, and congestion; and

WHEREAS; bicycle transportation is an integral part of the “multi-modal” transportation system
planned by federal, state, regional, and local transportation agencies; and

WHEREAS; National Bike Month promotions, such as Bike to Work Week/Day and Bike to School
Day encourage citizens to ride their bicycles, thereby reducing vehicular emissions in
Central Texas;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization hereby
recognizes and supports the month of May 2017 as National Bike Month, May 10, 2017
as Bike to School Day; May 15 through May 19, 2016 as Bike to Work Week; and May
19, 2017 as Bike to Work Day;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization urges all who
support bicycling to participate in the events planned and urges all road users to share
the road safely with bicyclists.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 19" day of April, 2017 at a regular meeting of the Killeen-Temple
Metropolitan Planning Organization Transportation Planning Policy Board, which
meeting was held in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code,
511.001, et seq., at which meeting a quorum was present and voting.

ATTEST:

Mayor Marion Grayson, Chair Cheryl Maxwell, KTMPO Director






Technical Advisory Committee
y ) April 5, 2017

Agenda ltem #6

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Fitness Friendly Business Program

Summary:

KTMPO’s BPAC (Bike & Pedestrian Advisory Committee) has developed a Fitness Friendly
Business Program. The Fitness Friendly Business Program recognizes area businesses as being
bicycle and pedestrian friendly. Businesses must follow certain criteria to be considered for the
Fitness Friendly Business Program. At the March 14, 2017 BPAC meeting, BPAC members
recommended approval of the program.

Attached to this meeting packet is the Fitness Friendly Business Program Packet that includes
the criteria, application, and promotional flier. Staff is asking for any additional input on the
program and a recommendation to the TPPB for adoption of the program.

Action Needed: Recommend adoption of Fitness Friendly Business Program.




Fithess Friendly Business Program

Program Background

The Fitness Friendly Business program recognizes local businesses as being bicycle and pedestrian friendly.
This initiative can drive economic success, decrease congestion, promote healthy lifestyles, and increase
quality of life. Businesses catering towards cyclists and pedestrians can provide several positive impacts,
not only the community, but for the business. Non-motorized users can save on fuel and vehicle
maintenance costs, allowing them to spend more on goods, hobbies and recreational activities. Bicyclists
and pedestrians are more likely to notice a business when biking and walking than traveling in an
automobile, which can also drive economic success.

To be a member of the Fitness Friendly Business Program, businesses must follow certain criteria.
Recognizing a Fitness Friendly Business Program

For businesses to be recognized as a fitness friendly business, they shall meet a minimum of three criteria.
Businesses are required to allow cyclists and pedestrians to use the bathroom facilities and provide cyclists
and pedestrians with water. These count as two of the three criteria. Businesses are allowed to choose at
least one more criteria from the following list.

e Designated bicycle parking;
o Bike Rack
o Safety and Security Features (Businesses must provide an explanation)
o Other appropriate bike parking options (Businesses must provide an explanation)
e Bicycle Repair Kit
o Air Pressure Tank
o Tire Repair Kit
o Tools: Screwdrivers, ratchet set, hammer, etc.
e 15% Discount for Cyclists or Pedestrians
e  First Aid Kit
e Accessibility of businesses to cyclists and pedestrians.
o Located on a designated bike lane, bike route, roadway with shoulder, trail, sidewalk or
an appropriate bike/pedestrian facility not listed.
o Near a Transit Stop.
e Charging station to allow cyclist to charge electronic devices
e Other Amenities (Businesses must provide an explanation)

Businesses will be required to fill out an application to be considered membership of this program. Their
submitted application will be presented at a BPAC meeting. BPAC members will have the opportunity to
recommend whether to approve or disapprove a business.



Membership or Application Fee:

The application fee will be $25. The application fee will be used to purchase the business decals and other
promotional items.

Rules and Regulations:

e A completed application does not guarantee the business to be a member of the Fitness
Friendly Business Program.

e Failure to comply, will result in termination of membership from the Bike Friendly
Business Program.

e We reserve the right to accept or reject any application submitted.

e The $25 application fee is non-refundable regardless if you are accepted or denied
membership.

Failure to Recognize:

Business members that do not abide by the rules will have their membership revoked. Business may have
the opportunity to reapply for membership after one year. If membership is revoked for a second time,
businesses will not be given the opportunity to receive membership for a third time.

KTMPO will recognize businesses by the following:
Display the location of the business on the KTMPO Bicycle/Pedestrian Web Map.

Recognition in KTMPO newsletters and social media.



KTMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
I I 1]

Fitness Friendly Business Recognition Application

Thank you for your interest in the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization (KTMPO) Fitness
Friendly Business Program. Please fill out the following information if your business would like to be
recognized as a Bicycle and Pedestrian Friendly Business.

Businesses that qualify as a Fitness Friendly Business will have their locations featured on our bicycle
and pedestrian map and be featured in our quarterly newsletter.

When completed, please mail or return form, with the $25 application fee to the following address.
Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization

Attn: John Weber

P.O. Box 729

2180 N. Main St.

Belton, TX 76513

Business Information

Name of Business:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

Business Phone: Business Email:

Business Website:

Contact Information (Confidential)

Contact Person:

Phone Number: Email:




KILLEEN-TEMPLE

To qualify as a Fitness Friendly Business, your business must meet a minimum of 3 criteria.

Mandatory Criteria:
Cyclists Have Free Access to Restroom Facilities
Businesses Must Provide Free Water

Please select one of the following criteria:
Bike Racks

Safety and Security Features: Please Explain

Other Appropriate Bike Parking Option, Please Explain

Cellphone Recharging Station
15% Discount for Cyclists or Pedestrians at Your Place of Business

Business located Near a Bike Lane/Route/Hike and Bike Trail/Roadway with
Shoulder

Located Near Transit Stop
Repair Kit for Cyclist
First Aid Kit

Other: Please Explain:

| agree to abide by the rules and regulations of the KTMPO Fitness Friendly Business Program and that
my membership may be terminated if business violates any rules and regulations. | agree that this
application does not guarantee membership and that the $25 application fee is non-refundable.

Business Owner Name (Please Print) Signature Date



E1D01A = - PLUS
=) =2l 20 O DUD
E SPD20 O/PUE = (] IlE E
= = U O 9, 00 ()
svessTITmm
% | € A
vopEmI0ju] 210w 10} B10'OJININ ISIA
1Mno2sial| 11 Hivd3Y
NOILY 1S | |
MO | A | ONDIUYd |
ALINBISSIDOV (2] | e
1% QI 1SH14 3] HOOH1S3Y
SADIAUAS SSANISNY ATANADRA SSANLIM
e e e e &

EIIId 2@ IMIH ¥

AT HAA

OO

JTdWIL-NITTTIA

'SNSUa2 L0Z 8y} uo paseq
ZL0Z Ul YINL B swedsq OdNIM (VINL)
ealy Juswsebeue|y uoneuodsuel] e

10 OdIN =b.e| e palapisuod ale 000002
Jano uonejndod paziuegin ue yum sQOdin

‘OdINLY 8y} 4o} Jusbe |eosiy
3y} Se SanIas (9H0ODLD) SUBWUIBA0L) JO
[IoUN0D sexa| |eljua) 8yl ‘pteoq Aoiod
oy} sesiape ‘sisuueld pue ‘siasulbus
‘yels uonensiuiipe Ayo sassedwoous
yoiym  (QvL) espiwwoy  Aiosiapy
|[ealuyoa| 8yl ‘esse Buiuueld sy} woly
S|elolJo Pajod|8 JO S)sISU0D YIIYMm (9ddL)
pieog Aolo4d Buiuueld uoneuodsuel|
3y} Ag peusenob  sI OdINLH

‘poomumolg pue
ooep\—s1oMIsIg (LOgxl) uoneuodsuel |
10 Juswypedaq sexa] OM] Pue ‘uaa|iy
pue o|dwa|—seale paziuegin oM}
sapnjoul pue ‘Ajunon sesedwe] uisises
pue fQjunog ||2AioDH ulsyinos ‘Alunos ||ag
JO S)sIsuod ealy bBuiuue|d ueljodonsy
OdWIX '000'0§ J48n0  uonejndod
B YHM eale paziueqgin AleAs ul uoljelado
ul 8q }snw OdIN Ue ‘Me| ajejs pue |eiaps)
Ag -sidwa] pue us9||Iy punole eale
Jeyealb sy} oy Buuued uonepodsuels;
Buneuipiooo 10} a|qisuodsal

sl (OdW1M) uoneziuebio Buluueld
ueyjodoio a|dwa | -uss|y ayl

OdINLM Inoqy

ATdWIL-NIITIA

\ B10"boojo@odupy (|lews /

0022-0.. (¥G2) :duoud

‘OdIN 1 10EIU0D
asea|d ‘weiboid ssauisng Ajpusii

ssaull4 OdINLY Buipsebar suonsanb 1o

/ uoijeuwLioju] 40|\ peeN \

‘ssaulsng Ajpuali{ ssaull{ e se
salyllenb ssauisng InoA JI sulwis)ep 01
(OVdg) eapiwwoy Alosinpy ueL)seped
/2194219 8yl Aq pajen|eAs pue pamairal
g uay} |M uonesiidde paja|dwod IN0OA

"BI0"OdWR MMM
Je aulluo punoj aq ued uonedidde
ay] ‘suewsapad Jo/pue 1sIj0AD 0] J8)ed
jey} ewusjuo Bunels ‘ss) uoneoldde
GZ¢ B yum ‘uoneoldde ue jno
[} IShw ssauisng e ‘ssauisng Ajpusiiy
sSsaull} e se ssauisng Jnok Ajjenb o]

éssauisng Ajpuali4 ssauji4
Jo Jaquiaw e aq ssauisng Aw

9AEBY 0} Op 0} 8AeY | Op JeUM




QV3HV
B LA

he*

"BAOW\ B[ UQ SExd] [esjus) ‘Jans|smau Alispenb s,0dINLY Ul peinies) ag

‘dey 9o

ueLIsapad/a1oAa1g OdINLY Ul uo ssauisng JnoA jo uoneoo| sy Aejdsiq
‘Alpusii4 ssauli4 Buiaq

se ssauisng 1noA Aejdsip ued noA Buiziubooal [Boap e YyiIM NoA apinoid

:Buimojjo} ay3 Aq ssauisnq 1noA aziuboosal |jIm OdINIM

2paziubooay aq | [|IM MOH

‘Awouods |eso| ay) buioddns ale suelsapad
pue s)s|oAolq Buiuesw sduy [Boo] ale sdul Bupjlem pue ayiq 1SON

‘8|lgowoine ue ul Buljeael) sasian a)ig B Uo
Buipl usym sssuisng e a913ou 0} A|9y1| aJow ale suelysapad pue s)sijoholg

"S8I}IAI}O. |eUOl}BaI08) puk ‘salqqoy
‘spoob uo ssow puads 0} wayl Buimoje Agalsy] 1500 SouBUSUIBW S|DIYSA
pue [an} uo Buines Ag swodul 9|qixa}} Slow aAey suelnsapad pue s)sijoAolg

'ssauisng Ajpually ssaully
e se paziubooal aie jey) sessauisng Joj spoedwl aalyisod [eiaAss ale alsay |

S19qUIBIN e awoo3ag | pjnoys Aym

‘welboud
SIY} Jo Jed aq 0] 82IAISS [eUOllppE
ue snid ‘swooiyjeq 0} SS920E
pue uolels Iajem 3|ge||iiel B Yum
suenjsapad pue sisijpAo apinoud
}SnW s8ssauIsNg "elslId Uleuad
MO|[0} 1SN sassauisng ‘welboid
ssauisng Alpuali ssaujl4
S.OdINLMA @4} 0 Jsquisw e aq O]

"uoibai ay} ui 81| Jo Ayenb
9sealoul pue ‘yjyesy uewny
9sealoul ‘uonssbuoo  esealosp
‘SS900NS  JIWOUO0JS SALP  UBD
sAemul siyl Ajpusiy ueljsepad
lo/pue ayiq Buleg se sassauisng
1=sle] soziubooa. we.ibouid
ssauisng Ajpusu4 ssauji{ 8yl

ssauisng A|pusli{ ssaujiq e sl Jeypn







Technical Advisory Committee
‘_/ April 5, 2017

Agenda ltem #7

Category 2 Funding Formula

Summary:

The current funding formula for Category 2 distribution was developed in 2008. It is to be reviewed
and updated periodically, ideally every 5 years. TEMPO, Texas Association of Metropolitan
Planning Organizations, started actively reviewing the current formula in the Spring of 2016.
Several meetings have been held during the past year and over 10 different funding scenarios
developed. The proposed formula was approved by majority vote in January 2017. The attached
sheets compare the current and proposed funding formulas. TEMPQO's recommendation will be
considered by the Texas Transportation Commission, but action is not anticipated until Spring
2018, at which point they may make a decision on the funding formula if they so choose. If
approved, we do not anticipate a new formula going into effect until FY19 or later. TEMPO is
putting together a formal report that we can share with the TAC and TPPB; this should be available
sometime in April.

Also of note, with regard to the Texas Legislature, Texas HCR 108 was recently introduced and
directs the Comptroller to reduce transfers to the State Highway Fund (SHF) under Proposition 7
by 50 percent in fiscal years 2018 and 2019. This would result in cutting SHF expenditures by
nearly $2.7 billion in the next biennium if the resolution is adopted by a 2/3 majority vote in both
houses. The effective result would be very significant reductions to distributions of Categories 2,
4, and 12 for FY 18 & 19 compared to what was identified in the 2017 UTP. To review the exact
language of HCR 108 and its progress through the Legislative process, go to the following link:
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LeqSess=85R&Bill=HCR108.

Action Needed: No action at this meeting; for informational purposes only.




Current Category 2 Funding Formula (25 MPOs Statewide)
MPQs Divided into Two Groups--TMA/Non-TMA

87/13 split based on population

87% of funds to TMAs (11 MPOs) 13% of funds to non-TMAs (14 MPOs)
30% Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) 20% Total VMT
17% Population 25% Population
10% On System Lane Miles 8%  On System Lane Miles
14% Truck VMT 15% Truck VMT
7%  Pop Below Poverty Level 4%  Pop Below Poverty Level
15% Congestion 10% Congestion
7%  Crashes 10% Crashes
8%  Centerline Miles

Current Funding Formula

Distribution for 87% of Funds Distribution for 13% of Funds
TMA Overall MPO Overall
Percent Percent
CAMPO 10.77% ABILENE 4.39%
*CORPUS CHRISTI 1.54% AMARILLO 7.09%
EL PASO 3.36% BEAUMONT (JOHRTS) 17.97%
HIDALGO 3.43% BRYAN-COLLEGE STATION | 7.61%
HGAC 28.55% HARLINGEN-SAN BENITO | 5.52%
*LUBBOCK 1.06% LONGVIEW 4.83%
NCTCOG 36.27% MIDLAND-ODESSA 11.04%
ALAMO 10.90% SAN ANGELO 2.87%
*BROWNSVILLE 0.94% SHERMAN-DENISON 5.31%
*KILLEEN-TEMPLE 2.13% TEXARKANA 2.55%
*LAREDO 1.05% TYLER 9.61%
Total 100.00% VICTORIA 4.82%
*Small TMAs WACO 12.83%
WICHITA FALLS 3.54%
Total 100.00%

Current Funding Formula: KTMPO receives approximately 2.13% of 87%, or 1.88% of total funding.



Proposed Category 2 Funding Formula (25 MPOs Statewide)

82% of funds to Large MPOs (6 MPOs)

35% Population
15% Truck VMT
35% Congestion

15% Crashes

Proposed Funding Formula—Small MPOs

MPO Total
Percent
Abilene 3.09%
Amarillo 4.90%
Beaumont / Port 11.85%
Arthur
*Brownsville 3.97%
Bryan / College Station 5.05%
*Corpus Christi 7.98%
Harlingen / San Benito 3.55%
*Killeen / Temple 10.09%
*Laredo 4.58%
Longview 3.37%
*Lubbock 5.06%
Midland / Odessa 9.04%
San Angelo 2.06%
Sherman / Denison 3.08%
Texarkana 1.83%
Tyler 6.62%
Victoria 3.19%
Waco 8.28%
Wichita Falls 2.40%
Total 100.00%

*Small TMAs

MPOs Divided into Two Groups Based on Population
Large MPOs/Small MPOs (Break Point: 700,000 population)

82/18 split based on population

18% of funds to Small MPOs (19 MPOs)
15% Total VMT
25% Population
12% Total Lane Miles
22% Truck VMT
16% Congestion

10% Crashes

Proposed Funding Formula: KTMPO receives
approximately 10.09% of 18%, or 1.82% of total
funding.

Total Funding estimated at $12.5 billion over 10
years

Current Formula: KTMPO would receive
approximately $235,000,000 over 10 years

Proposed Formula: KTMPO would receive
approximately $227,500,000 over 10 years

Note: Funding amounts are estimated and shown
only to illustrate differences between current
formula and proposed formula.






Technical Advisory Committee
L_‘_/ April 5, 2017

Agenda Iltem #8

Categories 2, 7 & 9 Match Requirements

Summary:

As we discussed at previous meetings, the TxDOT 2017 Unified Transportation Program is a 10-
year plan to guide transportation project development and authorizes projects for construction,
development and planning activities, including projects for highways, aviation, public
transportation, and state and coastal waterways. The Texas Transportation Commission recently
approved revisions to the 2017 UTP. We anticipate having updated figures by Wednesday's
meeting. Therefore, we plan to move forward with our project selection process in May.

KTMPO anticipates receiving funding through Categories 2 (metropolitan corridors), 7
(metropolitan mobility), and 9 (transportation alternatives). It is possible we may also receive
funds through Category 4 (statewide connectivity) but those projects are selected by TxDOT. The
table below summarizes anticipated funding from Categories 2, 4, 7, & 9 for FY2018 — 2020.
Updated figures will be available at Wednesday’'s TAC meeting.

TxDOT 2017 UTP (www.txdot.gov)

3 YEAR
Funding Category FY18 FY19 FY20 Sub Total
2 - TMA and Non-TMA (All Funds) S 16,630,000 $ 17,190,000 S 22,280,000 | $ 56,100,000
4 - Statewide Cornnectivity Corridor (All Funds) S = S - S - S -

7- Metropolitan Mobility and Rehabilitation (STP-MM) $ 5,170,000 $ 5,370,000 $ 5,610,000 | $ 16,150,000

9- Transporation Alternatives Program S 390,000 $ 390,000 S 390,000 | § 1,170,000

Total S 22,190,000 $ 22,950,000 $ 28,280,000 | $ 73,420,000

At the May meetings, staff will present funding scenarios assuming 3 years of funding with a 10%
reservation of Category 7 funds for transit projects (bus replacement). In preparation for this
meeting, staff wanted to discuss match requirements for Categories 2, 7 & 9.

For Category 2, 80% of the funds are federal; a 20% match is required with either local dollars
or state dollars. OR, the state funds 100% (Prop1/Prop 7 dollars).

e Off the state system, 80% federal/20% local
e On the state system, 80% federal/20% state; or 100% state

For Category 7, 80% of the funds are federal; a 20% match is required with either local dollars
or state dollars.

o Off the state system, 80% federal/20% local
¢ On the state system, 80% federal/20% state; OR 80% federal/20% local.



Technical Advisory Committee
%j April 5, 2017

For Category 9, 80% of the funds are federal; a 20% match is required with local dollars.

Regarding Category 7, for on-system projects, the 20% match may be local or state dollars. This
is something we will need to discuss and evaluate the pros and cons of each and determine which
way we want to go for this round of funding.

Included in this packet are excerpts from our 2040 MTP project list showing short and long range
funded projects for both roadway and livability projects. Please ensure that if your project is
considered for funding at our May meeting that you are prepared to provide required matching
funds.

Our goal is to have the selection process and all amendments completed by the end of July as
shown in the following schedule.

Tentative Schedule:

e February 1, 2017—TAC review/discussion of various funding scenarios

¢ March 1, 2017—TAC review/discussion of proposed schedule

e March 15, 2017—TPPB review/discussion of proposed schedule

e April 5, 2017—TAC review/discuss match requirements

e April 19,2017—TPPB review/discuss match requirements

e May 3, 2017—TAC recommendation of projects for funding; recommendation to initiate
public involvement (PI) process for TIP amendments (MTP amendment for transit project)

e May 17, 2017—TPPB approval of projects for funding and initiation of Pl process

e June 7, 2017—TAC recommendation for approval of TIP/MTP amendments

e June 21, 2017—TPPB approval of TIP/MTP amendments

Action Needed: No action at this time; for discussion only.




‘seale paziueq.n pue uelljodoiiaw

ul ysiel) pue s|doad JO JusWSAOW JUIIDIYS PUE B4ES B} 9SEaIoU|

1ey) s1oe(oid uonelljigeyal 1o ‘edueusjulEW ‘Al9jES pue uoSaguoo JIeI) JO
uoneinp 10 [2A3] pue s} [9ARI) 9SESI09P 0] J8PIO Ul SaIljIoe) uoeyodsuel}
anoidwi 1ey) opLod e Suole soafoid Ayoeded pappe pue Ao

(leaoidde 049 Jo sdoid/Tdold) %00T 81815
10

%0T 21815

%08 |eJopal

10

%0¢ 2007

%08 [ejapad

uonduosag/edooas 108loid pue guipuny

‘sayseso guneusedesul pue |e1e) %0T =
‘uonsaguod %OT =
“(Wa1sAs U0) SOIW BUIIBIUSD %] =
"|1oAs| Asnod |elapay syl Mojaq
uonendod snsuao Jo a8ejuanad %y =
“(waishs uo)
(A|uo $3ONI)) pajoARI] SA|IW 3|DIYBA %GT =
(Wa1sAs uo) S|IW BUR| %8 =
‘uoneindod %Gz =
(wa1sAs Jjo
pPUB U0) pa|aARI} SB|IW B|OIUBA |RIO) %0Z =
-g[nuiod uonnguisig Odin

uonesoj|e guipuny z A1o3a1e) 10 %ET
= YA L-uou a.e 1eyl seate ul guneiado OdA
ne

'sayseso guneusedesul pue [ele) %/ =
"U01)S38U0D U0 Paseq %GT =
‘|oA8] Auanod |eiapa) ayl mojaq
uonejndod snsua2 Jo agelusdiad %/ =
‘(waisAs uo)
(Aluo syonu1) pajaARI] SO|IW BIDIYDA %T =
(Wa1SAS UO) Sa|IW BUR| %OT =
‘uonendod % /T =
(waisAs yo
pue uo) pajaAe.] S|l S|21Y3A [E10} %0E =
-B[nuuo4 uonnquisiq vIN L

uoneoo||e Buipuny ¢ A10321eD J0 %/8 = VINL
‘Ne

:ejnwiioy 1934e) Juipuny siyy uo
paseq uoileoo||e Ue aAIadal [jeys OdN yoed

B|NLWI0H UOIB20||Y 10 Xapu| Suiyuey

‘0¢ gH

1O suswWaiINbal ayl yum
paldwod aAeyY (SQJIN pue
s)oU3SIp 10ax1) suoneziuegio
Suuueld payeugissp-0z gH
pue ] QgxL 1ey} ainsua

0] UOISSIWWOoY uoneuodsuel]
sexa] ayl Aq uoneiapisuod
Jayuny 01 19alqns aq Aew
uonesojje ulpuny ‘ainje|sigaT
g aul Aq passed sy
"Jul0da1eys Ul SalLI9A pue
SIDQ ul elep seiepdn jisiq
"LOaxL

Ypm uoneynsuod ul sodin Aq
payuel pue psyosles s1oaloid
“d1n @y jo wswdo|aasp ayl
Fuunp paznuoudal aq Aew
s108l04d “eale Jejnoiued ayy
ur uonaipsunl duiney Od 2y}
J0 Joddns pue 22Ua1N2U0D
ay} aney Ishw pue

515092 UO[2NAISU0D pue ‘Aem Jo
81 ‘(ueynsuod pue 10axL)
BuligsUIBUa UoNONLSU0D

pue Aeuiwijaid sepnjoul
uoneso||e 1509 10afo.ud |10
*SE|NWIO) Uegin pue onaw

z MoBe1e) 9y Aq SOdIAl 03
Spunj S8INQUISIP UOISSILULUOCY
uoneuodsuel] sexa]
suonanJisul Suiiwelgold

$)09[0.4d J0pLI0D
ueqin pue
ueyljodosiaiy

fioga1e)

1-51

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




'spod J91em SBxXa] 10 S19pJoq |euoneuldiul uo suod Jolew 01 walsAs
AemysiH |euonen ayl 10 WaIsAS yuni| Sexa] ay) Wolj SUOI0aUU0) =
"WBISAS AeMYBIH |BUOEN =
“WaISAS Huni) Sexa] ayl =
1Sepnoul 1.y} Ylomiau ANAIDaUU0D Aemuysiy e Jo pasodwo)
'SI0PLLI0D pue Seale ueqin usamiag AJAIIDAULOI BpIMalels apiaoad yoiym
‘siopuii0d WwasAs Aemysiy aiels Joflew uo syoafoid Aloeded pappe pue Ao

(fercsdde 049 4o 2doid/Tdold) %00T 21218
10

%0¢ 2181

%08 1219pa4

uondiuosaq/edooas 108loid pue Suipund

"PaJSARI] SB|IW S[DIYDA YONI] [eNUUE %OT =
"S9IW aue| Wa)sAs-Uo %07 =
"PalaAel] S3IW S[2IYSA WSISAS-UO %0, =
B|nwIOy
uoneso||e Uuo paseq peinqlisip spunj L10¢ Ad4
Tdoid

*10PIII0D SUIR|d-0)
-SU0d 8y} 8q p|nom ajdwexs uy "AUAIROSUU0D
apimalels apinod 12yl yiomiau Aemydiy a1els
3] UO SIOPLUI0D D1881eJ1S—SI0pLUI0D 0IF918NS

"PAPIAIR auel-¢ 01 apesgddn Suuinbau
SAeMpeOo. 9UB|-g—SIOPLLI0D AIAILD8UUOD

"UONSOBU0D UO PSEG—SIOPLLIOD AJIGON

:sadA1 Jop1i1o2 921yl uo s1oafoid
Jo sisAjeue Fulsauidua UO Pase( SUOII8|9S
O1J199dS 109[0id

B[NLLI04 UOoIIB00||y Jo xapu| Sujuey

‘0¢ gH

J0 sjuawalinbal ayl yum
paldwod aaey (SQdN pue
SI0LASIP 10QX1) suoneziuegio
Fuiuueld payeusisap-0z gH
pue | QQgxL 1Byl ainsua

0} UOISSIWWOY uonepodsues |
sexal oyl Aq uonelapisuod
J8ypuny 01 193[qns aq Aew
uoneso|je guipuny ‘ainye|siga’
U8 a3 Aq pessed sy
's108foad syues y1sIq
"Julodaieys ul ssijliaA pue
S10Q ul elep salepdn 10u1sIg
‘eale

Jenorued ayl ul uonaipsunf
guiney OdN @2y1 Jo poddns
pPUB 83US4INJ2U0D 3yl aARY
1snw Aoga1eo siyy ul s1oafoad
*S1S09

U0[1oNJ1SU0d pue ‘Aem Jo

W31 ‘(ueynsuoa pue 10axL)
FuueauIgus UuoiINIISUCI pue
Areurwiaid sspnjoutl yarym
‘uoneoo||e 1500 108f04d |R10 |
"UOISSIWILIOYD

uoneyodsuel] sexa]

Aq uo11oajas o1vads-10afoid
suonanasu| Suiiweigoid

510904 10pLLIOD
Aanoauuo)
apimalels

Alo3alen

1-53

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




*10399]|09 JOUIW [BINJ JO PBOJ [E20] B UBL] 19183I5 UONBIUISSE[D
|leuonouny e yum Aempeot AUB U0 pasn aq ueo fAuoyine weidoud siy|

'SOdW 8ul Aq pa1sajes
sy09fold "183eais 10 000‘00T Jo suonendod eaie paziueqin uiaey aie Odn
83U} Jo sauepunoq ease ueyjodollaw ayl ulylim Spaau uoileuodsuel a1e1s

%0¢ 21815
%08 lelepad
10

%0¢ 18207
%08 |eJapad

uonduosaq/2doos 109foid pue Suipun4

(syINL) 1o1e218
10 000‘00¢ Jo uonejndod eale paziuegin
ue yum sQdia 01 paingrisip weigoud [eiopay

B|NLLIOS UOIEI0||Y 10 Xapu| Supjuey

JuI0daieys ul SaluaA pue
S10Q ul erep sajepdn jousiq
"10axL

UNM uoizeynsuod ul sodin Aq
pa)uel pue pajoa|as syoafoid
*S)500

UONoNJIISU0d pue ‘Aem Jo
U “(jueynsuod pue | 0axL)
FuLIasUIBUS UOIINISU0D pue
Aeujwieid sapnjoul yaiym
‘uoneoo||e 1509 1aloid |10
*S|9Aa] BuIpuny |elapay
pajoafoid uo paseq uoneo||y
‘weJgosd

UOI}1E00||B UOISSILUWOYD
uoneuodsuel] sexa|

suononisu| sujwweigold

uoney|iqeysy
pue AuIgqoN
ueyjodonsin

fiogaien

1-56

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




"S3|NJ QY1 pue aoueping 4yl
|elapay) pajdope A[Iualing 1SOW YIM 99UBPI0d9E Ul 8¢ 1ShW Bulpuny dv1 OdIN

"108load Juapuadapul ue se 9|(1oNIISu0d aq pue
3J0M JO 1UN 22150 B 0] paliwl| aq 1snw 10afoud ayy “oafoid uoneuodsuen
1aglie| e Jo Juswale ue se Jo 1oafoid Juspuadapul ue se pasodoid JaYlBym =

'dvl
ay} u1 uonediorued 1o 8|qi81jo 10U S| UCIIBULLSPUOD 10 UIBLUOP JUSUIWS JO
as1949xa ygnoayy Auadoud |eal jo uoiusinboe ayy alinbal [im 1eyy 103foid v =

"S|00YIS JO AJUIDIA DY) Ul SluaWaAoIdWI UOISIBAIP J1en]
pue ‘sonijioe) supjied 2]2421q 21n2as ‘salll|ioe) uellsepad pue a912421q
192.11S-JJ0 ‘sanljioe) 912401q 19a41s-U0 ‘sjuawaaoldwl 3uUISs0ID 912A21q
pue ueusapad ‘sjuswaaocidwl uononpal paads pue gulw|ed sigen
‘syuBWIBAoIdW YeMapIS BUIpN[aUl “l00Y9S 01 9|9A0I( PUB YBM 01 S1Uapnis
Jo Aljige ayl aaoidwi 01 s199foid pale|al-2in1aniiSeIUl JO UONRONIISUO) =
'SJ9SN uoneuodsuel] paziolowWw-uou J1aylo Jo ‘s1s1jo42iq ‘uelnsapad
10} S|IeJ} 10} SIOPII0D pEOljiel PRUOPUBQER JO 8SN PUB UOISISAUO) =
Spaau Ajlep sSa890. 03 SalM|IGeSIP UM S|ENpIAIpUI
PUB ‘s}Npe Jap|o ‘uaJp|iyd Sulpnjoul ‘SI2ALIP-UOU 1O} S91N0J B4eS
aplinoid 1eyl swalsAs pue syoafold paje|al-ain1oniiseliul JO UOIONIISUOD =
‘066T 10 10V sefnljigesig
UM SuBdLIBWY 9y} Um aoueldwod aAsiyoe 0} syafoid uoneuodsues
pue ‘aunjoniiselul palejal-Alajes 1aylo pue unysi ‘senbiuysay Suies
-o1yen ‘sjeusis 919401q pue uelsapad ‘9in1oniSeiUl 8]9421q ‘SY|emapIs
Buipnjoul ‘uoneuodsuel) Jo SWI0) PAzZII0J0W-UoU JBLI0 pue ‘sanijioe)
3|0A01q pue uelIsspad 10} SBI|19.) |Ie) PROJ-JO pUe -Uo JO UOIONIASUO) =
'SaIJIAIOR BUIMO||0) BY] JO AUB J0J SpUN) dV] JO pIeME 3L
Mo[|e s8|nJ QY1 uaiund ‘quswuedap sy} Aq passisiujwpe |jeo wesgoid e Buung

"0 TTE 2Ny 4 121deyagns ‘e S1L ‘OV.L BY3 Ul paulap aie
saanoe j0afoud dy1 9|qidie oy} ‘s10001d 104 |2 PRISISIUILIPE-10QX] B 04

%0¢ 18207
%08 [elapsH
10

%0¢ 91e1S
%08 |BIap34

uonduoasaq,/adoas 10a(0ld pue Suipung

‘uoISSIWWo) uoneuodsuel] sexa] ayl Aq
pa323|9s a4 |eys s302(04d X9 V1 SpIMSIRIS

's100load

10J |2 dy1 palslsiuiwpe-10Jx. e Japun
Fuipuny JoJ s109(0.4d 109]3S [|IM “12PI0 UDNLIM
AQ ‘uoissiwwion uoneuodsuel] sexa ayl

-uonendod QOO‘00Z UBY] SSO| YUM Seale 01
uoneoo||e 4yl 10} UoISSILLWO) uoneuodsuel|
SExa] 01 SUONEPUILILLIOIaL SBYeW JeIs 10axL

"VMH4 PUE 10axL
£q pauluuIap aq (M AYIIqISIS 193foid gy

‘ssao0.d aAnadwod e ygnoayy

10ax1 Aq pasaisiuiwipe 2q ||Im (000°00T Molaq
suone|ndod yum seale “a°1) seale ueqin

-Uou pue seale ueqin ||ews 0} paleoo|je spund

"LOAXL yim

uoneynsuod ul syoafoid 4y S109]9s ssesold
anadwod e ygnalyi 0dIN 84l ‘000002
J8A0 suofe|ndod yym seale paziueqan 104

*SUONEJ0|[e VL 109JIP 8AI828)

(SYNL) J21ea48 10 00000z 0 uonendod
BaJe paziueqin ue yum sQdin "uonendod

Aq pa1nqLisIp %0G pue asn 9|qIXal} 2pIMeIeIs
10} 8|ge|leA. %06 yum weidoid |elapad

B|nwiio4 Uoileao||y o xapu| Suijuey

JUI0481BYS Ul UoleuIoU|
108f0ud dy 1 salyuaA pue S10d
ul selepdn sa1euIpio0d N1d
'000°00¢ Ueyy ss9|
suonendod yum seale wol
spoafold 4y yuel |[eys Nid
‘N1d Aq pa8euew aq 01 s||e2
weigoid dv1 ‘000°00T ueuy
$s9| suone|ndod yum seade u|
“RUISIP JIsy] Ulyim pelas|es
sjosfoud dv1 40} SI0Q @epdn
Ileys Jeis 1msip 10axL
“LOQXL Yim

uoneynsuod ul OdiW S.YINL
a1 Aq pa10a|as pue payuel aq
lleys syoelosd dyL OdI S.VINL
'suonedolle 4yl 10841p

aAIad3l |[eYys OdI S.VINL
‘uone|ndod uo paseq spuny
J0 uonnqguasip %04g sapnjoul
WY 1SV lepun

spunj weigoid uoneyodsuel |
90BLING JO uoileso|e

-qns B SB panuijuoo pue
(TZ-dvN) Amuad 1sTE ayl

Ul SS2U5804d 10} peayy SUINO
£q pa1easd weigoud jeiapay
‘wesgosd

uo1B20||E UOISSIWLIOYD
uoneuodsuel] sexal

suononysu| guiwwelgold

weigold
SoAlBUIBYY
uoneuodsuel]

fiogaren

1-59

Version August 23, 2016

2017 Unified Transportation Program




g Jedser

(E] O 05187975 Lb 9k Ll SpUnaIRLIN 1M SUaWaA0IdUI URLNSIPId 1M S5RAIBA0 DUR) § 3INASUC) o Py Sousioy 5| UOIUREKa 98pug Jadser | e7-0c)
‘% ‘a
L3 uopeiodsuen| Jaase] /1aAuq JNjdng
a d oN 000°S£2'9% 91 (18 8855 TePOWRNUW 3eiodiodu} 0 SUR] PAYIAPIIP g pur Jien G 3 MY 10503 (JRwnepm| Py 03vm plO/doo) 40|  £0-0¥L
M sapnjoup L1aIn8 pue qInd pue ARMPROJ PIPIAIP LM S3UR) | 03 7 Wolj uspim| pue SoEZ W4 JO Yanas)
o uuey) afeujeiq
~”
s d4°'Hr3 L 000°00L‘6¥$| st £l £E'8S Aempeos papiAp aue) 01 7 Wou) uapim 061 5N 01 668 W4 LLZTW|  LL-0vE
S
5 dH'r3 S £8'P6L'85 i 0z S5°ES Aempeol papIIP 2T) ¢ 0} 7 W) UM PY 1RUM O ZLE HS E6W4[  LL-0EM
c
=)
e ) S 061 PAIg JeHOWaY,
@ HT oN 00000053 £ 18 br6s IX@U03 a0 pue SuR|paw P ‘jonuod| Srouken ssoupsng|  POOEH
m Aemaapp/iuawaBeurw ssadde 4annd 3 qIm peasul “a)joud Aempeos adnpay sncd Aoy e
o0 . ¢ 4 sjonued|  py 3jtauRioN IO 01
£ H'r3 oN 0566968% 4 0L LL6S 553398 puv suBipaus aNNB B qin3 (i Kempeos aue) § 0 7 wos) UapiA| (Kew SBILY) 0157 Wi e siourepm|  50-0EH
pr
[E] s3) 000°05FZ6S 18 8 vE'E9 2Buey2uaUf apeitdn S6L HS W 061 SN|  SO-GEM.
H'r3 oN 006'999°815 ok 6 vrL9 437IN8 pue qInd ‘aue) UIM JIIUID M ARMPROI U] 0] T WOL) UIPIM, 18E W 01 561 HS Py yeuedeyy|  £1-0£X
aup] Kunod)
‘H13 S\ 000°0518¥5 6 L 00°'¥9 Kempeol papIap aue) p 1eWR)N JO S3UR) 7 JRUY IINISUO) ‘T Iseyq| sesedwie] Jo M 1w §°Q ssedfg 061 SN|  LO-SEM
A 0] aa0) sesaddo) jo 3|
=+
S
4..u.. — sa), 000000'SS 2 9 L9 oM UO1235131U pue dwel ‘SUR) UIN PPY -J0II3UL0D 15815 ‘7 SRy 061 5N Y| OLPZWd[  10-SEH
~
" (] S3\ 000'008$ L W 89T SpUnoJe-LIM JIN1sU0))| 0LPE WA Y S6L HS| (LT-0WH
o~
o~ (]
oy U 0 B
m. ] oN 000°005 ‘€S 9 id LTk sjuawasow Supum aoidwy 01 uopeInBlu0da1 Aempeoy ¥921) 0a13) 10T HS 3V, punoseuing ggL sn| E0-0FM
s d'Hr3 sap 001°0L£0E$ S ¥l Sk'95 Kempeol papinIp aue] ¥ 03 7 Woup uapim-Il] ‘Il 1 3seyd 9E¥ W4 01 6EF WS 1Z1 dooy|  FO-OFM
3
[
el . 191IN3 puR QN3 G°| pUR 3R] APAG G HIEMIPIS § 03 UONJANP dea) 1a
m-... ra 534 000°00Z°8$ 2 4 0018 U} 3UR) 12A01] 3O 119AUCS PUR UM J21U3 PISIEI B 0] LM J31UaD Sl sBuRyd| Uopmisuoy 01 g any| | 7Ud 06k SN SSURNGl  qg0-06)
o
4 SEHI
— % "
m [E] sap 000°0055¥S € £ 6L7€8 swawusije dure) pue Aemaal) PapIAIP aUR) 9 O] p WOI) S3UR) UfRW UM oy Uon1ed M UL OLFT W 06l Sn| ,SO0PM
£
wvi
i Sax 000°000°6$ 4 z 10°98 Swawanoidwy 38U YIM S3UR] 9 0 WO UIPIM ﬁﬂ.ﬂm __ﬂ_w%w.mh.w 06LSN|  Z0-OFM
H 28 [ 3 [ vl SuawuBile duies pue Aemad1} PIPIAIP 3U1R) 9 0] IO SaUR) LR UAPIM Jﬂﬂnﬂhvn“wﬁ_ﬁh 06k sn| 90-0FM
Buipuny (530nos Buipung ..nmmmmm SHOMIBN dWD | 150D pajews3 | JapiQ Suipung | Supjuey 1afold | 24035 1daloid uondudsag U3 )4 aweN 123[oid al OdWiN
Odd V avod
l.. a]s [ - - -..-1- o O U ) 2 90 o.. 9 . .‘.




w3 Bjg

A ¥ u
oN 00°000°00L°LS 9L 9L wey Anpe) 22hg/uRiisapad apua 01 19n3sU0))| 153M 0135 Ut 359m | (12 P10) P ovem tpuop|  Z0°0FD
— 5 . 35 ujey|
oN 00°0EZ'£655 Sk Sk 55769 12 S13pN0Ys anodu ‘S jemssod pue Sdwiel YOy HIPMapIs 3p 0f Jonnsuoy| A0 'RHON VIS URW|  Aijapssuuo) ey unds|  co-obN
15 301 @
e R Teet i 428 pue QD M 7€
m d oN 00°708'855'1$ ¥l bl SL69 4 3uawaARd UIPIM ‘SIEMSSAID pUe SALIE VY “NIEMIPIS SpIM O 1RSI0 :o&ﬂﬂmﬂhﬂﬁ Ajansauuc) ied|  po-0bN
M. 28pug ueLNsapad
G d'H'T3 oN 00°08¥'75Z'€S £l £l 8L'69 e 241q/a4)y 0} 32nnsu0) 34931 uRloN T1-0vd
) o1 3iug vespejico| | NIEALISAMIRNOS lotjag
X dra oN 00°146°2195 u [l 08'69 Wen Hiq/aqy 0f 12n0suo)| PR SsHD s A co-ora
@ 0] }ied MRIPAUC)| fR1L 3G PUR Bl L0Yjag
o
= d'Hr3 ON 00'000000'Z5 L oL 89'0L B3 3P{M 3} 0L I2NASUO) | I3AY UOIT BT IS YIS § WRLL ¥y UmN381039|  £1-OFL
o
% e
c 0 o . uopMIfsue) Je Sujpua
= H'r3 ON 00°000°0895 oL 3 12°0L HIRMIPIS 3on05U0) 119 97 1q UoRMAsUO)) SMOLIRN 34L|  qFO-0FD
.-wn P10 uo doo
o
- HT3 oN 00°000'058% 6 8 LU HMIPIS INISUCT | W JO § 01 aAY uamog SMOLIBN 31|  @40-0FD
. e 2 A331) uwon uogsuany
413 oN 00'0IS €455 8 L £EEL L e w0 Sl | e paiio JeAL Yoy oyjg|  00%E
Tav ‘ 5 P Hied 35eg
S31'74Y H oN 00°000°0¥8ES ¢ € 1018 1R 3pIM 3 § IIN5U0D e o SIRMIPIS IS UIRY|  FO-0FS
- [ . 0 - 4a )
% H T3 oN 00°000°0£LS 9 1 T80, Atsspis Ao | o SMOLIBN BYL|  20-01)
«©
- . il Z Kusadolg G uawdas Jie1] oyig)
m oY 13 oN 00°000'00€ 1S s 9 6675, Ss}1240iq pue ueinsapad Joj yyed 3sn paseys 3oNNAsU0) V5N 01 py estedeun|  pus axy oye0 sfeay  IHTOM
n
o . T : ; ; P 5 9¥OE W4 U0 g
4 d‘H oN 00°000665 ¥ s 88°LL S3ue) AHiq pue ‘s 3 ‘sdwel qin> VQY 32n15u0) anos oy 061 ssaupsng|  SEMIPIS 9FOE BOLLWY|  50-07D
c
g 8 9av 01 (Aioe) e
S o oA 00°000°0265 £ ¥ 0608 129foud ssediapun 911 W 343 WAL UCHUN[UOD UL YIEMBPIS 3PIM 0} 3NDSUOTY Suppied Sunsixe 5 qz0-5€3
ﬁ y8noay) urey s gl
m Sjuawaaosduw)
K] Hr3 say 00'#H0'ELE'LS z T 0076 AAY Swepy pue jenua) Buoje yied ayiq g pue YIemapIs 9 12NISU0D|  PAIG I NTW-O1 GE HI ueLnsapad/ahgl  gL-ovL
£ BAY Swepy
=] uokue
=3 v SIA 000000055/ L L SEF6 50035 Jjsuey SUROIUUOD |jen] AP 1) § IINIISU0)| sﬂu_uﬂwwﬁ_a:s.u. SIeMIPISIS ISLE|  ZL-OFL
mvummu_u SHOMIaN dWD | 350D pajewns] | Japi Bujpund | Supjuey 3o3fold | 2403 30afoly uoljdussaq SjU21%3 1N auwep 3323lolg al OdWLN
Oda V O v 140d Vada







Technical Advisory Committee
. April 5, 2017

Agenda Item #9

Transit Performance Targets—State of Good Repair

Summary:

Under the Transit Asset Management (TAM) Final Rule, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA)
requires transit providers to set performance targets for state of good repair (SGR) by January 1,
2017. The Planning Rule requires each Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) to establish
targets not later than 180 days after the date on which the relevant state or provider of public
transportation establishes its performance targets.

Hill Country Transit District (HCTD), the transit operator, has established State of Good Repair
performance targets for their Urban System as required by January 1, 2017. We have been
informed by TxDOT that HCTD will also be setting performance targets for their Rural System.
After this is accomplished, then the 180-day requirement for MPOs will become effective. Note
attached memo from TxDOT. Therefore, we do not need to establish transit performance targets
by June 30, 2017. We will keep you updated as this endeavor progresses.

Action Needed: No action at this time; for informational purposes only.




Cheryl Maxwell

From: Greg Daviz «Grag Davis@txdot.gov>
Sent Wednesday, March 28, 2017 2:5% AM
Ta Cheryl Manwell

Cc: Kendra Coufal Leanna Sheppard
Subject RE: Performance Targets

HCTD will be required to set performance targets for the Rural fleet s well. Once they have completed this
and submitted the Rural piscs, the MPO will have 180 days, sfter submittal, to establish their targets. With this
being said, the clock has not started yet for the MPO.

Greg

From: Chend Maxvell [mailtoic hendmaivell @cteoo.org]
Sent: Wednesdays March 25, 2017 5:48 AM

To: Greg Devis

Cc: Kendra oufal; Leannz Sheppard

Subject: RE: Performance Targets

Greg,
I'would ke clarfication regarding the rule below with regard to KTMPOD and HCTD...

Final Rule- published Way 27, 2016 In the Federai Register and effective June 27, 2016, §450 305 (d)(3) stotes “Each MPO
shallestablizh the perfarmonce torgets under paragraph (d){2) of this section not loter thon 180 doys after the dote on

If I understand you correctly, although HCTD has set performrance targets for thelr Urban System, they have not yetzet
the performance targets fortheir Rural System. As 3 result, the requirement for us asthe MPO to set performance
targets within LBD days has not beentriggered. Please confirm that this 1z correct. | do not want aur MPO to be
penzlized fornot meeting required deadlines dueto 3 misunderstanding.

Thank you!

%fﬂi

Cheryl Maxwell, 21CP

Planning Director

Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
253-T70-2379






Technical Advisory Committee
W/ April 5, 2017

KILLEEN- IlMI’ll Agenda Item #10
Public Input Received through March 31, 2017
Summary:

KTMPO has been collecting public comments received online, via emails, public hearings,
meetings, social media accounts, web maps and other forms of communication. We propose to
bring these to the TAC and TPPB on a regular basis to ensure the MPO boards are aware of
public concerns and have the opportunity to respond accordingly. Comments received through
March 31, 2017 will be provided at Wednesday’s meeting.

Action Needed: No action at this time; for discussion only.







KILLEEN-TEMPLI

Chairman:

Mayor Marion Grayson

City of Belton

333 Water Street, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 718-7878

Fax: (254) 939-0468
mariongrayson@amail.com

Alternate: Sam Listi, Erin Smith

Vice Chairman:

Mayor Frank Seffrood

City of Copperas Cove

PO Drawer 1449; 914 S. Main St., Ste. C
Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 542-8926
fseffrood@copperascovetx.qov
Alternate: Andrea Gardner, Dan Yancey

Commissioner Tim Brown

Bell County

P.O. Box 768, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5102

Fax: (254) 933-5179
tim.brown@bellcounty.texas.qov
Alternate: Bryan Neaves, P.E.,
Commissioner Bill Schumann

Mayor Jose Segarra

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, Texas 76541
mavor@killeen v
Phone: (254) 290-0548
Alternate: Ann Farris,
Councilmember Jim Kilpatrick

Judge John Firth
Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528
Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

ounty ju licounty.or
Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

January 18, 2017

POLICY BOARD

Mayor Danny Dunn

City of Temple

1400 S 31st Street

Temple, TX 76504

Phone: (254) 774-7355
ddunn@templetx.gov

Alternate: Jonathan Graham,
Nicole Torralva, Brian Chandler

Councilmember Tim Davis

City of Temple

2 North Main #103, Temple TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5301

Fax: (254) 298-5637
tdavis@templetx.gov

Alternate: Jonathan Graham, Nicole Torralva, Brian Chandler

Mayor Rob Robinson

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing, Harker Heights, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 953-5600

Fax: (254) 953-5605

rrobinson@ci.harker-heights.tx.us
Alternate: David Mitchell

Councilmember Juan Rivera

City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 624-0872

jrrivera@kil Xas.qov

Alternate: Lillian Ann Farris, David Olson,

Councilmember Gregory Johnson
City of Killeen

101 N. College Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 702-5162
adjohnson@killeentexas.gov

Alternate: Lillian Ann Farris, Councilmember Shirley Fleming,



KILEEEN-TEMPLE

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270

rainwater1 mail.com
Alternate:

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit District
P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877

Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110
cwarlick@takethehop.com

Alternate: Robert Ator

Bobby G. Littlefield, JR., P.E.
District Engineer, TxDOT Waco
100 South Loop Drive

Waco, Texas 76704

Phone: {254) 867-2701

Fax: (254) 867-2893
Bobby.Littlefield@txdot.qov
Alternate: Michael Bolin

January 18, 2017

POLICY BOARD

Elias Rmeili, P.E.

TxDOT Brownwood District Engineer
2495 Hwy 183 North

Brownwood, TX 76802

Phone: (325) 643-0411

Fax: (325) 643-0364
elias.rmeili@txdot.gav

Alternate: Jason Scantling

Bell County Representative
Vacant

NON VOTING MEMBERS

Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander

Building 1001, Room W321, Fort Hood, TX 76544
Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265

mary.e.himic.civ@mail.mi

Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration, Texas Division
300 East 8" Street, Rm 826

Austin, Texas 78701

(512) 536-5943

Justin.morgan@dot.gov



KT MPs_

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Judge John Firth

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county jud Il .or
Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270
rainwater150@gmail.com
Alternate:

Dennis Baldwin
Interim Killeen City Manager

101 N. College St., Killeen, TX, 76541

Phone: (254) 501-7700
dbaldwin@killeentexas.gov

Alternate: David Olson, Ann Farris

Andrea Gardner

Copperas Cove City Manager
P.O. Drawer 1449

Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 547-4221

Fax: (254) 547-5116
agardner@copper; vetx.gov
Alternate: Charlotte Hitchman, Dan
Yancey

David R. Mitchell

City Manager

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548

Phone: (254) 953-5600
dmitchell@ci.harker-heights.tx.us
Alternate: Mark Hyde, Joseph Molis

January 17, 2017

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Erin Smith
Belton Planning Director
333 Water St., Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5812
Fax: (254) 933-5822

mith ltontexas.qov
Alternate: Sam Listi

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main, Temple, TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5272
bechandler@templetx.

Alternate: Don Bond, Jonathan
Graham, Nicole Torralva

Bryan Neaves, P.E.

Bell County Engineer

P. O. Box 264, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5275

Fax: (254) 933-5276

bryan.neaves@bellcounty.texas.gov
Alternate: Stephen Eubanks

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit

District

P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877
Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110

cwarlick kethehop.com
Alternate: Robert Ator

Michael Bolin, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxXDOT Waco

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: 254-867-2865

Fax: 254-867-2738
michael.bolin@txdot.gov

Alternate: Liz Bullock

Jason Scantling, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Brownwood
2495 Hwy 183 North, Brownwood, TX
76802

Alternate: Tamara Cope

NON VOTING MEMBERS
Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander
Building 1001, Room W321, Fort
Hood, TX 76544

Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265
mary.e.himic.civ@mail.mil

Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration,
Texas Division

300 East 8™ Street, Rm 826
Austin, TX 75093

justin.morgan@dot.gov

Liz Bullock

TxDOT Waco District
Transportation Planner

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: (254) 867-2751

Fax: (254) 867-2738
liz.bullock@txdot.gov

Leanna Sheppard
Transportation Planning &
Programming Division, TxDOT
MPO Coordination

118 E. Riverside Drive, Austin TX
Phone: (512) 486-5023
leanna.sh rd@txdot.gov

Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5" Street

Nolanville. TX 76559

Phone: (254) 698-6335
kara.escajeda@ci.nolanville.tx.us



%
KITMPs
KILLEEN-TEMPLE

nNine oraanization

Chair Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5th Street

Nolanville, TX 76559

Email: kara.escajeda@ci.nolanville.tx.us

Vice Chair Reese Davis
Killeen Police Department
402 N 2nd St

Killeen, TX 76541

Email: rdavis @ killeentexas.qov

Matt Bates

Belton Park and Recreation Director
P.O. Box 120

401 N. Alexander

Belton, TX 76513

Email:_ mbates @ beltontexas.qov

Joe Brown

Copperas Cove Park and Recreation Director
1408 Golf Course Road

Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Email: jbrown @ copperascovetx.qov

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main Street

Temple, TX 76501
Email:_bchandler @templetx.qov

Keith Dyer

Morgan Point Resort Council Member
8 Morgan's Point Blvd.

Morgan's Point Resort, TX 76513
Email: keithdyer82 @ gmail.com

Leo Mantey

Harker Height City Planner

305 Millers Crossing

Harker Heights, Texas 76548

Email: Imantey @ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Amy Seaman

Ft. Hood Community Planner

4612 Engineer Drive

Fort Hood, TX 76544-5028

Email: amy.l.seaman2.civ@mail.mil

Kris Long

TxDOT Waco District, Special Project Coordinator

100 South Loop
Waco, TX 76704

Email: Kris.Long@txdot.edu

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Robert Ator

Director of Urban Operations, HCTD
4515 W. US 190

Belton TX 76513
Email:_rator@takethehop.com

Pamela Terry

Citizen Representative

44 Hickory Ln.

Belton, TX 76513

Email: TERRYP8@ nationwide.com

Peggy Mcllvanie
Citizen Representative
Phone: (254) 421-9706

Lindsey Anderson

Team RWB/Citizen Representative
2413 Stratford Dr.

Temple, TX 76502

Email: lindmanderson @ gmail.com
Alternate: Kyle Fischer

Chad Welch

Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Representative
1010 Arbor Park

Belton, TX 76513

Email: welchc01@live.com

Alternate: Mike Anderson

Keller Matthews

BS&W Cycling Club/Citizen Representative
600 S 25th St

Temple, TX

Email: KMATTHEWS @sw.org

Doug Edwards

Central Texas College/Citizen Representative
6200 W. Central Texas Expy

Killeen, TX 76549

Email: doug.edwards @ cted.edu

Marlene Maciborski

Women on Wheels/Citizen Representative
4310 Creekside Dr., Killeen, TX 76549
Email: mdv8ed @ hotmail.com

Jimmie McCormack
Team Road Kill/Citizen Representative
Email: Jimmie.l. mccormack @ gmail.com




KT MPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Commonly Used Transportation Related Acronyms and Terms

Organizations
KTMPO
Killeen — Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
TPPB (KTMPO)
Transportation Planning Policy Board

TAC (KTMPO)
Technical Advisory Committee

FHWA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway
Administration

FTA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Transit
Administration

TxDOT

Texas Department of Transportation

TCEQ

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

TTI

Texas A&M Transportation Institute

CTCOG

Central Texas Council of Governments

HCTD or “The HOP”

Hill Country Transit District

CTRTAG

Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group
BPAC

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

A comprehensive listing with definitions is available under Transportation Planning Resources at www.ktmpo.org. Pages 61-65 of

Terms
TMA
Transportation Management Area
MAP - 21

Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21 Century
(legislation replaced SAFETEA-LU in July 2012)
SAFETEA - LU

Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act

MPO

Metropolitan Planning Organization

UPWP
Unified Planning Work Program

MTP

Metropolitan Transportation Plan

TIP

Transportation Improvement Program

STIP

Statewide Transportation Improvement Program
STP-MM

Surface Transportation Program — Metropolitan
Mobility

TAP

Transportation Alternatives Program

uTtpP

Unified Transportation Program

CMAQ

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement
Program

UA or UZA

Urbanized Area

EJ or “Title VI”

Environmental Justice

CMP

Congestion Management Process

ITS

Intelligent Transportation Systems
NAAQS

National Ambient Air Quality Standards

the publication “The Transportation Planning Process... is a great resource for commonly used Transportation terms.






